
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Jeff, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, April 28, 2021 7:05 PM 
Jeff Bates 

Dale Eastmond; Mark Long; Hong Wang 
RE: 20210025 AT&T/Windstream 

CORRESPONDENCE 
4/28/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 03747-2021 

Per your request, we will add the contact information that you gleaned from the agreement to the 
parties list for Windstream Communications, Inc. We will leave Windstream Communications, Inc. 
in the utilities section without a company code (even though that name is only related to a 
deregulated IXC in MCD), and we will not add any additional company names in the utilities section. 

Dorothy 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 20215:13 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us>; Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: 20210025 AT&T /Windstream 

This is what's in the agreement: 

NAME/TITLE 
Contract Negotiator 
4001 N. Rodney Parham Road 
CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 
Little Rock, AR 72212 
PHONE NUMBER* 
(501) 748-7000 

EMAIL ADDRESS 
Windstream.Legal.Notices@windstream.com 

Foe the company codes and names, leave them as they're currently shown. No (other) CLEC's or 
companies need to be added. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Dale Eastmond; Mark Long; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: 20210025 AT&T /Windstream 

Jeff, Windstream Communications, Inc. is related to a deregulated IXC. There is no other 
Windstream Communications, Inc. listed in MCD for a CLEC. 

If this is related to "CLECs" we need to put the CLEC company codes in the utilities section of CMS. 
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There is also no party information shown for Windstream Communications, Inc. 
 
Please provide the necessary information, or we will need something to put in the docket to indicated 
why there is no relevant information. 
 
 
From: Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:23 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: 20210025 AT&T/Windstream 
 
Just the two listed. 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US<mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:14 PM 
To: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us<mailto:DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us>>; Jeff Bates 
<JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US<mailto:JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>> 
Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US<mailto:MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>>; Hong Wang 
<HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US<mailto:HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>> 
Subject: RE: 20210025 AT&T/Windstream 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
CLK has received the memo closing Docket 20210025, but there was never a confirmation as to what 
utilities and parties needed to be included in the docket. 
 
Please advise how we are to proceed... 
 
Thank you, 
 
Dorothy 




